
       
Scott C. Atthowe Trust     Andre Boudine Bakeries 
3924 Market Street       132 Hawthorne Street 
Oakland, CA  94608-3828     San Francisco, CA  94107 
Attn.: Scott Atthowe       Attn.: Larry Strain 
(Sent via electronic mail to: scott@atthowe.com)  
 
Toscana Baking Company /     Specialty Foods Corp. 
San Francisco French Bread Company   Attn.: Kevin Keegan 
Attn.: Peter H. Sher      Address Unknown 
Address Unknown         
        
Metz Baking Company     Earthgrains Company 
Attn.: Christopher Rants     c/o: Environmental Compliance Dept.   
Address Unknown      Address Unknown 

Subject:  Meeting Request, Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000490 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600101187, San 
Francisco French Bread, 3924 Market Street, Oakland, CA 94607 

Dear Responsible Parties: 

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH) staff has reviewed the case files for the subject 
site.  Based on our review, it is not clear to ACDEH that all the sources of the fuel releases at the site have been 
identified.  We wish to discuss the status of the case and the path to closure.     

ACDEH requests a meeting to discuss the path forward and proposes the following dates and times:   

Thursday, July 19, 2018 at 10:00 AM; 

Friday, July 20, 2018 at 1:00 PM;  

Friday, July 27, 2018 at 1:00 PM. 

Please propose other dates/times if your schedule does not accommodate those proposed above.  Please note that 
we will not be accepting meeting dates between July 29th and September 4th, 2018.  ACDEH will review our 
calendar for the proposed meeting dates.  Please respond at your earliest convenience to ACDEH via electronic 
mail, Attention: Keith Nowell, for scheduling.  Please respond in order of preference if more than one date/time is 
selected or proposed.    

ACDEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants to advance the case toward closure.  Should you 
have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or send an 
electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org. 

Sincerely,  
 

 
 
 
Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 

cc:   James Gribi, Gribi Associates, 1090 Adams Street, Suite K, Benicia, CA 94510 (Sent via electronic mail to: 
JGribi@gribiassociates.com) 

Skadden, c/o: Mr. Ken Berlin, 1440 New York Ave, N. W., Washington D.C. 20005 
Skadden, c/o: Mr. Don Frost, 1440 New York Ave, N. W., Washington D.C. 20005 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 
LOCAL OVERSIGHT PROGRAM (LOP) 

For Hazardous Materials Releases 
1131 HARBOR BAY PARKWAY 

ALAMEDA, CA  94502 
(510) 567-6700 

FAX (510) 337-9335 

ALAMEDA COUNTY   

HEALTH CARE SERVICES  

                     AGENCY 
COLLEEN CHAWLA, Agency Director 
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Jefferies & Co., c/o: Mr. Paul Phillips, 11100 Santa Monica Blvd., 10th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90025 

Dilan Roe, ACDEH (Sent via electronic mail to: dilan.roe@acgov.org)  
Paresh Khatri, ACDEH (Sent via electronic mail to: paresh.khatri@acgov.org)  
Keith Nowell, ACDEH (Sent via electronic mail to: keith.nowell@acgov.org)  
GeoTracker / File   
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